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From: Kathryn Opyc

Sent: March 26, 2022 8:41 PM
To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: Intervention PLNGS Hearing Ref. 2022-H-02

Please consider this email my written intervention to the Canadian Nuclear Safety
Commission, regarding the licence renewal of the NB Power Point Lepreau Nuclear
Generating Station.

...amember of the public concerned about nuclear and how climate change may impact the
facility

Please do not move forward with this. It won't be good for the citizens of New Brunswick.

Blessings, Kathryn Opyc

Sent from my iPhone



